

Message

From: Margaret McNeil [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DC513B5977E4D7D8C6722582F903610-MARGARET MC]
Sent: 2017-11-29 10:17:18 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: Request for time in your calendars - Friday, December 1st

Thanks Jeannette. Enjoy your day.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: November 29, 2017 10:10 AM
To: Margaret McNeil
Subject: RE: Request for time in your calendars - Friday, December 1st

Thank you Margaret and I will let Michael know that I am on a holiday so will not be participating. I talked to Tim directly yesterday, so he know my thoughts and concerns. The other two gentlemen are so capable to lead this file, I think I could be on holiday, everyday ☺

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Margaret McNeil
Sent: November 29, 2017 10:01 AM
To: Kim Marshall; Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello
Cc: Dianne Hayes; Michael Boll; John Rattray; Margaret McNeil; Peter Gregg
Subject: FW: Request for time in your calendars - Friday, December 1st
Importance: High

Good morning folks,

Michael Boll asked me forward this invitation to you. Please add it to your calendars.

Thank you.

Margaret

From: Margaret McNeil
Sent: November 28, 2017 8:43 PM
To: 'Tim O'Neill'; 'Carole Workman'; Peter Gregg
Cc: Dianne Hayes; Michael Boll; John Rattray; Margaret McNeil

Subject: RE: Request for time in your calendars - Friday, December 1st
Importance: High

Thank you for your patience. I am writing to confirm your conference call this Friday, December 1st at 12:30 to 1:30 pm Eastern Standard Time to discuss Fair Hydro.

The call-in details are as follows:

Toll-free (from Canada or U.S.): [REDACTED]

Conference ID: [REDACTED]

Local (if calling from Toronto):

Local Dial-in: [REDACTED]

Conference ID: [REDACTED]

Peter will start the call as moderator [REDACTED].

Please contact me if you require anything further.

Thanks very much.

Margaret

PSent: November 27, 2017 4:55 PM

To: Tim O'Neill [REDACTED] Carole Workman [REDACTED]

Cc: Dianne Hayes; Michael Boll; John Rattray

Subject: FW: Request for time in your calendars - Friday, December 1st

Importance: High

Tim and Carole,

Thank you both so much for your prompt responses. 12:30 to 1:30 pm Eastern Standard Time on Friday, December 1st seems to work for both of you. Can you please block off your calendars for now?
I will provide you with call-in details tomorrow morning if that's OK.

Thanks again.

Margaret

From: Carole Workman [mailto:[REDACTED]]

Sent: November 27, 2017 4:34 PM

To: Margaret McNeil; 'Tim O'Neill'

Cc: Michael Boll; John Rattray; Dianne Hayes

Subject: RE: Request for time in your calendars - Friday, December 1st

I am in Toronto all week incl Thursday and Friday – I attending a CPA Conference on Audit Committees on Thursday and Friday. I am available early morning, lunch, and late afternoon or evening on Thursday . I can make myself available any time during the two days if necessary but obviously I prefer not to miss conference sessions as I usually find the CPA Audit Committee Conference quite relevant on all topics (12:30 on Friday would work fine). I am flying out at 4:00 so leaving the conference around 3:30.)

I can scan with my ipad or take a pic with my iphone.... Or have someone bring documents to Harbour Castle for signing (location of the conference).

Carole

From: Margaret McNeil [<mailto:Margaret.McNeil@ieso.ca>]

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:31 PM

To: Tim O'Neill [REDACTED] Carole Workman [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Cc: Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>; John Rattray <John.Rattray@ieso.ca>; Dianne Hayes <Dianne.Hayes@ieso.ca>

Subject: Request for time in your calendars - Friday, December 1st

Importance: High

Hi Tim; Carole:

Peter Gregg has asked if you might be able to make yourselves available for approximately one hour, this Friday, December 1st to discuss Fair Hydro, anytime in the morning (*between 8:30 and Noon, Eastern Standard Time*). Can you please let me know if this is workable for you and if so, what your time preferences are, within this window of time.

Also, on a similar note, do you both have scan capability if we needed to send you documents for your signature that would then need to be scanned and returned to us by email?

Thank you very much for your advance consideration. I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.

Cheers,

Margaret

Margaret McNeil | Assistant to General Counsel & Board of Directors

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2840 | C: (647) 544-2840

1600 – 120 Adelaide Street West, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

“It is nice to be important, but it’s more important to be nice”.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.